

SPORTS COMMITTEE

Committee Members:

Joe Poletti – Chair
Brad Craddock
Patty Evers
Darren Hartness
Jeff Morris
Joe Franks

Staff:

Tra Waters
Chiquana Dancy

AGENDA ITEM	RECOMMENDATION	SUPPORTING INFORMATION
1. 2017-2018 2-year Football Calendar Attachment S1	To approve the 2017-2018 2-year football calendar	Rationale: Will allow schools to begin scheduling for the next realignment period Budget Impact: None Educational Impact: Will allow teams/conferences to begin planning and scheduling games; helps by avoiding conflicts with school events in relation to calendar Equity Impact: None Effective Date: August 1, 2017

Sports Committee

<p>2. Skill Development Guidelines</p> <p>Attachment S2</p>	<p>To augment the current skill development guidelines for all sports (Exception: Football) allowing for an unlimited number of athletes that can participate [maximum 2.5 hours per day]. The “numbers” restriction will remain in place for non-school related competition. Additionally, the three in-season dead periods have been extended as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fall: First Day of Practice – September 15 • Winter: First Day of Practice – December 15 • Spring: First Day of Practice – April 1 (Also during football skill development period) 	<p>Rationale: The current skill development rule is both confusing and difficult to monitor for many member schools. Allowing an unlimited number of athletes for skill development can help alleviate any abuse of the rule. Additionally, coaches will not have to send athletes home because the student’s involvement would put the team “over the skill development number”. The extension of the dead periods will also allow for an unimpeded try-out period to help eliminate the possibility of an athlete not playing in another sport due to an out-of-season coach’s skill development.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: More student-athletes would be participating in after-school activities while not in season.</p> <p>Equity Impact: None</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>3. Eight-Quarter Rule</p>	<p>That the current 8-quarter rule be changed to reduce the number of athletes a school can utilize based upon classification (currently set 12 athletes for all schools).</p> <p>a. 1A/2A Schools – 10 Athletes Total</p> <p>b. 3A/4A Schools – 5 Athletes Total</p>	<p>Rationale: The 8-quarter rule is currently a rule that is not being followed by some schools on a yearly basis. Schools are using the rule as a reward for athletes on the JV team for good play, behavior, etc. This reduction should help lower these instances, as coaches would need to keep the spaces open for actual need.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: None</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>

Sports Committee

<p>4. Playoff Qualification Proposal (North Central Athletic Conference)</p>	<p>That the playoff seeding procedures set forth in rule 4.1.10(a), 4.1.11(d), and 4.1.11(e) be amended to require an overall winning percentage of at least 34% in order to receive preferential seeding as a 2nd or 3rd place team out of a conference [regardless of being a split conference].</p>	<p>Rationale: Although previously addressed in split conferences, problems in “straight” conference persist, especially in Olympic sports in which a limited number of schools may participate. The current model reward weak teams from small conferences and prevent “better” teams from hosting.</p> <p>Budget Impact: Schools that would currently host a playoff game could lose that opportunity.</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: None</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>5. Seeding of Dual Team Tennis, Dual Team Wrestling, & Lacrosse</p>	<p>That the playoff contests of dual team tennis, dual team wrestling and lacrosse utilize a modified seeding process.</p>	<p>Rationale: These 3 championships are currently using a pre-determined bracket since they are 20, 24, 32, and 40 team brackets. Coaches in these sports have seen the success of the seeding process in the other team sports and would like to use a similar process. The number of automatic qualifiers would need to be reduced slightly from the current model as the bracket sizes do not need to be increased.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: It would apply the same to both men’s and women’s programs</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>

Sports Committee

<p>6. Basketball Coaches Association Proposal</p> <p>(Tabled from 2015 Winter Meeting)</p>	<p>That the seeding process be modified to include the use of the MaxPreps rankings to seed teams within each of the tiers (#1s, #2s, #3s and At Larges), rather than using overall winning percentage or to use the rankings to break ties amongst teams in the seeding process.</p>	<p>Rationale: The current seeding process that uses only overall winning percentage encourages coaches to try and pad their non-conference schedule with weaker opponents in order to improve their winning percentage. Better teams find it difficult to schedule non-conference games because opponents fear adding a loss to their record. The MaxPreps rankings use an algorithm (explained on attached sheet) that factors in not only winning percentage of a team, but the winning percentage of their opponents and the margin of victory or loss (with a 15 point maximum to discourage running up the score). This in effect creates a sort of power rating whereby a team can actually benefit from a close loss or losing to a good team. The hope is that this will discourage some of the schedule padding that currently exists.</p> <p>Budget Impact: This change should have no negative impact on any school's athletic budget. It may actually help some of the traditional powers to be able to schedule non-conference games with opponents nearer to them geographically, thus reducing travel and expenses.</p> <p>Educational Impact: This change would have no negative impact on school time. May actually aid in scheduling games with opponents that are geographically closer, thus reducing travel time</p> <p>Equity Impact: It would apply the same to boys and girls teams.</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>7. Ad Hoc Committee Recommendation #1 – Tied Split Conference #3's</p> <p>Attachment S3</p>	<p>Review tie-breaking procedure in Rule 2.4.8(c)(2) to provide an exception for teams in different classifications who are tied for third place. Each tied team will be designated as finishing in third place for playoff purposes.</p>	<p>Rationale: It prevents special playoff games from occurring unnecessarily, when each team competes in separate championship classifications.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: Split conferences would not receive more seeded positions in a given classification.</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>

Sports Committee

<p>8. Ad Hoc Committee Recommendation #2 – At-large #3's</p> <p>Attachment S3</p>	<p>Recommend that teams in a split conference carry their #3 seed if they are the 3rd team overall in the same classification and qualify as an at-large.</p>	<p>Rationale: A team that finishes third overall in a split conference should be seeded with the other overall 3 seeds because they finished third overall in the conference.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: Split conferences would not receive more seeded positions in a given classification.</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>9. Ad Hoc Committee Recommendation #3 - Indoor Track State Championship Qualifying</p>	<p>That the current indoor track state championship qualifying standard be changed from the current model of meeting a qualifying standard/time to a set number of participants per event.</p>	<p>Rationale: Currently the indoor track state championship competitions are filled with athletes that meet a qualifying standard/time in each event (without limitations). Over the past 2-3 seasons, even with a tightening of the standards in events, the number of athletes participating has been overwhelming. In 2016, the 1A/2A championship had 668 participants, 3A championship had 633 participants, and 4A championship had 771 participants. This number of athletes increases the number of heats in each event, which makes the championship more like an invitational than a state championship. The maximum number of participants would now be 432 athletes per championship.</p> <p>Participant Limitations</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Field Events – 16 Participants ii. Sprints – 16 Participants iii. 1600M/3200M – 16 Participants iv. 300M/500M/1000M – 12 Participants v. Relay Events – 12 Teams <p>Budget Impact: Possible decrease in attendance, admission revenue.</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: Men's and Women's championships affected equally</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>

Sports Committee

<p>10. Indoor/Outdoor Track & Field Event Participation Rule</p> <p>Attachment S4</p>	<p>To permit more than 3 contestants in an event from a given school (Indoor State Championship & Outdoor Regional Championship) as allowed by NFHS rule. By state association adoption, NFHS Track & Field Rule 4.2.4c may be augmented to best fit the needs of the state association.</p>	<p>Rationale: The current policy is contradictory to the qualifying standard as it prevents deserving athletes that meet the qualifying standards from competing at the Indoor State Meet and Outdoor Regional Meets. (This also prevents the athlete from being able to compete in the outdoor state championship meet.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: Men & Women both represented</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>11. Golf Coaches Association Proposal (Tabled from December, 2015)</p> <p>Attachment S5</p>	<p>Adopt the same qualifying standard for girl's golf across all classifications. Currently the 4A girl's regional qualifying scores are lower than the other three classifications.</p>	<p>Rationale: To better insure the quality of competition across the board at regional competition. Regional competition should be the best of the best in all classifications. Making the same qualifications would help to insure this goal. Currently in 1A, 2A, 3A, many girls score extremely high numbers even with the required average of 55 on a minimum of five matches. For example, that gives them 110 as a score if they shoot 55 on both nines at regionals.</p> <p>Budget Impact: Could lessen the monetary expenditure of hotel rooms, gas, practice rounds, and meals if athletes who do not meet the standards are excused from competition.</p> <p>Educational Impact: Athletes who do not make the regionals would be able to stay in class</p> <p>Equity Impact: Could reduce number of female athletes</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>12. Tennis – MaxPreps Requirement</p>	<p>To require MaxPreps be used by tennis programs in order to qualify for playoff competition (NCHSAA Handbook Rule 2.4.3).</p>	<p>Rationale: By requiring tennis to use MaxPreps, each bracketed sport will now use a required score/schedule monitoring system. Puts tennis in line with all other brackets sports.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: None</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>

Sports Committee

<p>13. Sports Medicine Advisory Committee – Proposal #1</p>	<p>To institute an equipment acclimatization period to the 10-day spring skill development period and summer workouts for football. During the first 5 days of the skill development period and summer workouts, athletes are only allowed to wear helmets, non-padded shorts, and football shoes. On day 6, shoulder pads may be added to the above limitations [no body-to-body contact allowed].</p>	<p>Rationale: To help reduce the risk for heat exertion illness in un-acclimated athletes.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: None</p> <p>Effective Date: May, 2016</p>
<p>14. Sports Medicine Advisory Committee – Proposal #2</p>	<p>Wrestling skin checks must be performed by a Licensed Athletic Trainer (if present). If an LAT is not in attendance, the First Responder and Referee should conduct the skin checks as a collaborative effort.</p>	<p>Rationale: With the increase in skin lesion problems in wrestling, it is prudent that an on-site licensed medical professional should be the person that makes the decision on any questionable skin conditions. In the absence of this licensed person, the head official should work in collaboration with the 1st responder to determine the best decision on skin conditions.</p> <p>Budget Impact: None</p> <p>Educational Impact: None</p> <p>Equity Impact: None</p> <p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016</p>
<p>15. DISCUSSION ITEM: Wrestling – Regional Seeding Process</p>	<p>To change the regional wrestling seeding process. The NC Wrestling Coaches Association will conduct a survey during the summer to arrive at the best way to progress moving into the 2016-2017 season.</p>	<p>Effective Date: August 1, 2016 [will need to address at Winter, 2016]</p>

Sports Committee

16. DISCUSSION ITEM: Volleyball – Tournament Play	To develop and implement a new policy for regular season tournament competition.	Rationale: The current allowed number of “sets per match” formula that is in place needs to be reviewed and updated. There are several different tournament formats that are designed to equal multiple numbers of matches. This is becoming more difficult to track, as it relates to the season limitation. Budget Impact: None Educational Impact: None Equity Impact: None Effective Date: August 1, 2016 (or when a new policy has been finalized)
--	--	---

2-YEAR FOOTBALL CALENDAR

	2017	2018
1st practice	July 31	July 30
1st scrimmage	Aug. 9	Aug. 8
1st Date	Aug. 18	Aug. 17
2nd	Aug. 25	Aug. 24
3rd	Sept. 1	Aug. 31
4th	Sept. 8	Sept. 7
5th	Sept. 15	Sept. 14
6th	Sept. 22	Sept. 21
7th	Sept. 29	Sept. 28
8th	Oct. 6	Oct. 5
9th	Oct. 13	Oct. 12
10th	Oct. 20	Oct. 19
11th	Oct. 27	Oct. 26
12th	Nov. 3	Nov. 2
PLAYOFFS		
1st Round	Nov. 11	Nov. 9
2nd Round	Nov. 18	Nov. 16
3rd Round	Nov. 25	Nov. 23
Regional	Dec. 1	Nov. 30
State	Dec. 8-9	Dec. 7-8

Sports Seasons: The sports season for a school is defined as that period of time which begins with the opening date of practice (as called for by each individual school) and goes through the last regular season or playoff game in a particular sport.

- (a) By defining the length of each sport's season, an attempt has been made to provide balance to the athletic calendar so that students have an opportunity to compete in a variety of sports throughout the school year.
- ~~(b) Team practice in any sport is prohibited after the sports season ends until the first day following the final student day of the school year.~~
- ~~(c) At no time during the school year may any off-season team gather with all positions represented.~~
- (d) Any ~~team practice or game environment created in an~~ *competition with outside teams in* Off-Season Skill Session is prohibited during the academic school year calendar, inclusive of all weekends, holidays, work days, etc.
- (e) On a given day, an athlete is limited to *2.5 hours of* skills development ~~OR open facility~~ OR weight training/conditioning during the academic school year calendar, inclusive of all weekends, holidays, work days, etc.
- (f) Skill Development Sessions are allowed, but shall not be held during any tryout period of an in-season sport.
 - (1) **Dead Periods** - Sessions are not allowed during the following periods: from the start of fall sports practice through midnight ~~Sept. 1~~ *Sept. 15*; from the start of winter sports practice through midnight ~~Dec. 1~~ *Dec. 15*; from the start of spring sports practice through midnight ~~March 15~~ *April 1*; during the week of the Fourth of July (if July 4 is on Saturday, it is the week before July 4; if July 4 is on Sunday, it is the week after); the week of the North Carolina Coaches Association Clinic (Monday through Sunday).
 - (2) Sessions are also not allowed during the last five student days of each semester.
 - (3) The weight room must also be closed during the last five student days of each semester.
 - (4) All skill development sessions must be voluntary and open to all eligible students *with a current and valid pre-participation physical examination*.
 - (5) At no time may a coach require of any student off-season skill development sessions as a measure of continued participation on a team. Any coach who promotes the idea that taking part in off-season practice is required is blatantly out of compliance with the intent and purpose of this rule.
 - ~~(6) A student must be eligible under NCHSAA guidelines to take part in out-of-season sessions.~~
 - (7) Student insurance is strongly recommended for all those involved in athletics, in-season and out-of-season.
 - (8) Skill development sessions are *not* restricted in the number of participants to one less than a team, on a daily basis.
 - (9) There is no restriction on the number of coaches who may work with the athletes.
 - (10) For football skill development guidelines see 4.5.1.r. (Revised)

- (11) ~~In basketball only, multiple skill development sessions may be held in a day. Two 60-minute sessions are allowed in a single day for skill development (NONE during dead periods). Four players may be in one session and four different players in the other session.~~
- (12) ~~While facilities are being used for open facility, they may not be used simultaneously for individual skill development sessions.~~
- (13) See below: Off-Season Skill Development Workouts

~~NUMBER OF ATHLETES ON A GIVEN DAY~~ *NUMBER OF ATHLETES FROM ONE SCHOOL ON ANY OUTSIDE TEAM*

Skill Development

Football	(see Rule 4.5.1.r)	Golf	no more than 3
Basketball	no more than 4	Softball	no more than 8
Baseball	no more than 8	Wrestling	no more than 8
Volleyball	no more than 5	Track	no more than 6
Tennis	no more than 4	Cross country	no more than 4
Soccer	no more than 10	Swimming	no more than 6
Lacrosse	no more than 9 (men)	Field hockey	no more than 10
	no more than 11(women)		

- (g) ~~Open facility and~~ Skill development sessions are open only to students enrolled at that school ~~and may not be held on the same day.~~
- (1) ~~Open gym and/or open facility~~ *Skill Development* sessions may not be held during a dead period.
- (2) Eighth graders are not permitted to participate in open facility or skill development sessions on high school campuses (also reference 2.2.2.b).
- (3) Facilities may be used for out-of-season athletic play on a strictly voluntary basis, open to all students and required of none.
- (4) For safety purposes, school administrators or other school personnel should be present as supervisors during *skill development session*.
- (h) Any individual who coaches at an NCHSAA member high school, head or assistant, paid or non-paid, faculty or non-faculty, parent volunteer, etc., must abide by the skill development, out-of-season workout rules.
- (1) If a high school coach, regardless of the sport (basketball, soccer, etc) he or she coaches at the high school, also coaches an "outside" or "club team" outside the sports season but during the school year, whether head or assistant, and has any students from the high school on that outside team, he or she cannot work with any of them during a dead period, and must abide by the numbers restrictions above (reference 2.3.16.f.13) in an out-of-season workout.

ATTACHMENT S2

- (2) Coaches coaching an outside team either during the sports season or outside the sports season, but during the school year (basketball, soccer, etc.), must still abide by the numbers restrictions above (one less than a team).
- (i) During the summer, coaches are free to work with individual or multiple players, from their school or their feeder schools, conduct practices, etc. Once practice for the fall sports season begins, skill development restrictions are in place.
- (1) Ineligible players are NOT allowed to participate in off-season skill development sessions, but could participate in summer workouts with an up-to-date physical.
- (j) Note that the sports in season should always take precedence for facility use etc., over those not in season, in keeping with the philosophy of the sports season concept.
- (k) Principals, superintendents and athletic directors are responsible for seeing that this entire concept of the sports season is followed without exception. See Penalty Code for violations 3.2.2.c.20.

ATTACHMENT S3

Agenda Item #6 – Should the tie for 3rd be broken since they are different classes? If no, both would be seeded with the 3's.

<u>Reg. Season Conf. Finish</u>	<u>Berth</u>	<u>Seeded with:</u>
1 Team A (1A)	Auto – 1A	1's
2 Team B (2A)	Auto – 2A	1's
T3 Team C (2A)	Auto – 2A	3's
T3 Team D (1A)	Auto – 1A	3's
5 Team E (2A)	AL	AL's
6 Team F (1A)	AL	AL's
7 Team G (1A)	AL	AL's
8 Team H (2A)	AL	AL's

Agenda Item #7 – Should the 3rd place team be seeded with the 3's if they get in as an at-large qualifier?

<u>Reg. Season Conf. Finish</u>	<u>Berth</u>	<u>Seeded with:</u>
1 Team A (2A)	Auto – 2A	1's
2 Team B (2A)	Auto – 2A	2's
3 Team C (2A)	AL	AL's (Currently)
4 Team D (1A)	Auto – 1A	1's
5 Team E (2A)	AL	AL's
6 Team F (1A)	Auto – 1A	AL's
7 Team G (1A)	AL	AL's
8 Team H (2A)	AL	AL's

1A Schools	Yes	No
1A Albemarle		
1A Alleghany		
1A Andrews		
1A Avery County	1	
1A Bishop McGuinness	1	
1A Blue Ridge		
1A Cherokee		
1A Community School of Davidson		
1A East Carteret HS		
1A East Surry		
1A East Wilkes		
1A Granville Central		
1A Graystone Day		
1A Hayesville		
1A Heide Trask	1	
1A Highlands		
1A Hiwassee Dam		
1A Kenan, James		
1A Kipp Pride Hs		
1A Lakewood High		
1A Lejeune	1	
1A Mitchell		
1A Mount Airy	1	
1A Murphy		1
1A Nantahala		
1A North Edgecombe		
1A North Edgecombe		
1A North Rowan		
1A North Stokes	1	
1A Pender		
1A Princeton		
1A Robbinsville		
1A Rosewood		
1A Rosman		
1A South Davidson		
1A South Stanly		
1A Spring Creek		
1A Starmount High		
1A Swain		
1A Union Academy	1	
1A Walkertown	1	
1A Wallace-Rose Hill		
1A Whiteville		
1A Winston-Salem Prep	1	

Current 1A Tally June 9, 2015	9	1
-------------------------------	---	---

2A Schools	Yes	No
2A Andrews, T.W.	1	
2A Ashe County		
2A Bandys	1	
2A Beddingfield, E.T.	1	
2A Bertie	1	
2A Brevard		
2A Bunker Hill	1	
2A Carrboro	1	
2A Carver		1
2A Central Academy of Tech & Arts	1	
2A Chase		
2A Cramer, Stuart W.	1	
2A Croatan		
2A Cummings	1	
2A Currituck County	1	
2A Draughn	1	
2A Durham School of the Arts		
2A East Lincoln	1	
2A East Rutherford		
2A Eastern Randolph		
2A Farmville Central		
2A First Flight		
2A Forbush		1
2A Forest Hills		
2A Franklin	1	
2A Franklinton High	1	
2A Graham High		
2A Hendersonville		1
2A Holmes, John		
2A Lake Norman Charter	1	
2A Lexington	1	
2A Madison	1	
2A Maiden	1	
2A Monroe		1
2A Mount Pleasant		1
2A Mt. Heritage		
2A NC Science & Math		1
2A Newton-Conover	1	
2A North Brunswick		
2A North Pitt	1	
2A North Rowan	1	
2A North Surry	1	
2A Northeastern	1	
2A Northside-Onslow	1	
2A Owen		
2A Parkwood	1	
2A Polk County		1
2A Providence Grove		
2A Randleman	1	
2A Red Springs High		
2A RS Central		
2A Salisbury	1	
2A Shelby High	1	1
2A Smoky Mountain		
2A South Granville		
2A South Lenoir		
2A South Stokes		
2A Southwest Edgecombe		
2A Surry Central	1	
2A Thomasville	1	
2A Trinity	1	
2A Washington		
2A West Caldwell	1	
2A West Davidson		1
2A West Lincoln	1	
2A West Stanly		
2A West Stokes		1
2A West Wilkes		
2A Wheatmore	1	
2A Wilkes Central	1	

Current 2A Tally June 9, 2015	35	10
-------------------------------	----	----

3A Schools	Yes	No
3A Anson	1	
3A Ashbrook	1	
3A Asheboro		
3A Asheville		1
3A Aycock, Charles B.	1	
3A Ayden-Grifton		
3A Burns	1	1
3A Cardinal Gibbons	1	
3A Cedar Ridge		1
3A Central Davidson		
3A Chapel Hill		
3A Cleveland		
3A Concord		
3A Corinth Holders	1	
3A Cox Mill		
3A Crest	1	
3A Cutherbertson		1
3A Douglas Byrd		
3A East Henderson		1
3A East Rowan		
3A Eastern Alamance		
3A Enka		1
3A Erwin		1
3A Fike	1	
3A Foard, Fred T.		1
3A Forest Hills		1
3A Forestview		1
3A Freedom		
3A Gray's Creek	1	
3A Havelock		
3A Hibernia		
3A Hickory		
3A Hickory Ridge		
3A Hunt	1	
3A Jacksonville	1	
3A Jesse C. Carson		1
3A Jesse C. Carson		1
3A JF Webb		
3A Kings Mountain		1
3A Ledford		1
3A Lee County		
3A Marvin Ridge		
3A McMichael		1
3A Nash Central		
3A North Buncombe	1	
3A North Forsyth		
3A North Gaston	1	
3A North Henderson		1
3A North Iredell	1	
3A North Lincoln	1	
3A Northeast Guilford	1	
3A Northern Guilford	1	1
3A Northern Nash	1	
3A Northwest Cabarrus	1	
3A Northwood	1	
3A Orange		
3A Overhills		
3A Patton		1
3A Piedmont		
3A Pisgah		1
3A Reynolds, A. C.		1
3A Richlands	1	
3A Robinson, Jay M		
3A Rocky Mount	1	
3A Smithfield-Selma	1	
3A South Brunswick	1	
3A South Johnston	1	
3A South Point		
3A South Rowan		
3A Southern Durham		
3A Southern Guilford		
3A Southern Nash	1	
3A St. Stephens		1
3A Statesville		
3A Sun Valley		
3A Swansboro	1	
3A Terry Sanford		
3A Topsail	1	
3A Triton		
3A Tuscola		1
3A Union Pines	1	1
3A Weddington	1	
3A West Brunswick	1	
3A West Carteret	1	
3A West Craven	1	
3A West Henderson	1	1
3A West Rowan	1	
3A Western Alamance		
3A Western Guilford		
3A Western Harnett		
3A Westover HS		
3A White Oak	1	
3A Williams	1	

Current 3A Tally June 9, 2015	39	22
-------------------------------	----	----

4A Schools	Yes	No
4A Alexander Central	1	
4A Apex	1	
4A Ardrey Kell		
4A Ashley		1
4A Athens Drive		
4A Berry Academy		
4A Britt, Jack		
4A Broughton,	1	
4A Brown, A. L.		
4A Butler, David	1	
4A Cape Fear	1	
4A Cary	1	
4A Charlotte Catholic		
4A Clayton		
4A Conley, D. H.	1	
4A Davie County	1	
4A Dudley		1
4A East Chapel Hill	1	
4A East Forsyth		
4A East Mecklenburg		
4A East Wake		
4A Enloe		1
4A Fuquay-Varina	1	
4A Garinger		
4A Garner Magnet	1	
4A Glenn		
4A Green Hope	1	
4A Grimsley		1
4A Harding University		
4A Harnett Central		
4A Heritage	1	
4A High Point Central	1	
4A Hillside	1	
4A Hoggard		
4A Hoke County	1	
4A Holly Springs		
4A Hopewell		
4A Hough, W. A.	1	
4A Independence		
4A Jordan		
4A Knightdale		
4A Lake Norman	1	
4A Laney	1	
4A Leesville Road	1	
4A Lumberton		
4A Mallard Creek		
4A McDowell		
4A Middle Creek	1	
4A Millbrook	1	
4A Mooresville		
4A Mount Tabor		
4A Myers Park	1	
4A New Bern		
4A New Haver		
4A North Davidson		
4A North Mecklenburg		
4A Northern Durham	1	
4A Northwest Guilford	1	
4A Olympic		
4A Overhills		
4A Page		
4A Panther Creek		
4A Parkland		
4A Person		
4A Pine Forest	1	1
4A Pinecrest	1	
4A Porter Ridge		
4A Providence	1	
4A Ragsdale		1
4A Reagan	1	
4A Reynolds, R. J.		
4A Richmond		
4A Riverside		
4A Roberson, T. C.		
4A Robinson, Jay M.		
4A Rocky River		
4A Rolesville	1	
4A Rose	1	
4A Sanderson		
4A Scotland County		
4A Seventy-First		
4A Smith, Ben L.	1	
4A Smith, E. E.		
4A South Caldwell		
4A South Central		
4A South Mecklenburg		
4A South View		
4A Southeast Guilford	1	
4A Southeast Raleigh	1	
4A Southern Alamance	1	
4A Southwest Guilford		1
4A Swett, Purnell		
4A Vance, Zebulon		
4A Wake Forest	1	
4A Wakefield	1	1
4A Watauga	1	
4A West Charlotte		
4A West Forsyth		
4A West Johnston		
4A West Mecklenburg		

Current 4A Tally June 9, 2015	34	7
-------------------------------	----	---

Player Lost If 2015 Qualifying Standard was 50.0 or Better						
Region	#1 Player	#2 Player	#3 Player	#4 Player	#5 Player	All Players
1A/2A East	1	8	3	4	2	18
1A/2A Central	6	8	4	1	2	21
1A/2A West	8	6	4	4	2	24
All 1A/2A	15	22	11	9	6	63
Region	#1 Player	#2 Player	#3 Player	#4 Player	#5 Player	All Players
3A East	8	10	7	5	6	36
3A Central	6	9	8	6	2	31
A West	4	11	8	5	2	30
All 3A	18	30	23	16	10	97

2015 Actual	
Total Players	Total Teams
41	6
42	7
47	7
Total Player	Total Teams
72	14
51	10
68	12

Would Have Been			
Total Players	% Down	Total Teams	% Down
23	56.10%	3	50.00%
21	50.00%	3	42.86%
23	48.94%	3	42.86%
Total Players	% Down	Total Teams	% Down
36	50.00%	7	50.00%
20	39.22%	2	20.00%
38	55.88%	4	33.33%